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CONSTITUTIONAL ASSEMBLY 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Members of the Constitutional Committee Subcommittee 

FROM: Executive Director 

DATE: 22 March 1996 

RE: CHANGES IN CC SUB-COMMITTEE SCHEDULE 

  

Please take note that the meetings of the CC Sub-committee during the course of 

next week will now take place as follows: 

TUESDAY 26 MARCH 1996 

As scheduled, CC Sub-com, 14h00-18h00 (OAC): Traditional Authorities, 

Self-determination, 

Security Services, and 

Institutions of 

Constitutional 

Democracy 

WEDNESDAY 27 MARCH 1996 

Note that the CC Sub-Com is cancelled 

(There will now be a multi-lateral discussion amongst parties at 14h00-18h00 

(OAC) on Provinces, Competencies, National Council of Provinces, and Local 

Government.) 

THURSDAY 28 MARCH 1996 

As scheduled, CC Sub-com, 14h00-18h00 (E249): Local Government, 

General Provisions, 

Public Admin, Finance, 

and Schedules 

  

H EBRAHIM 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

CONSTITUTIONAL ASSEMBLY 

  

P. O. Box 15, Cape Town, 8000 
Republic Of South Africa 

Tel: (021) 245 031, 403 2252 Fax: (021) 241 160/1/2/3, 461 4487, E-mail: conassem@iaccess.za 

  

You've made your mark Q Now have your say THE NEW CONSTITUTION 
  

      
 


